

# SHAKIB HOSEN SABBIR

## WEB DESIGNER

Nawaber Tambu, Atrai | 01303-511712 | shakibhossin1234@gmail.com

### PROFILE SUMMARY

I'm a professional web developer. I've got over 3 years of experience in website design and WordPress theme customization. I develop every website to be user-friendly and mobile-responsive. I'm an expert in PSD to HTML, PSD to WordPress, and professional web design. My code is fully responsive to any browser. I am really enjoying working with all existing and new clients.

### PROFESSIONAL SKILL

HTML5, CSS3  
Tailwind CSS  
Elementor  
JavaScript, Bootstrap5  
WordPress  
ReactJS

### TOOLS

Git, Github  
Firebase, Netlify  
Figma  
Chrome DevTools  
PhotoShop  
Adobe illustrator

### EDUCATION

<b>Computer Diploma Engineer – Computer Science</b> Bangladesh Polytechnic Institute	2018 – 2023
<b>Higher Secondary Certificate – HSC</b> Shahebgonj Technical And Business Management College	2016 – 2018
<b>Secondary School Certificate – SSC</b> Nawaber Tambu High School	2014 – 2016

### WORK EXPERIENCE

<b>Senior Web Designer</b> TextInc Limited , Netherlands	Jan 2023 – Jul 2023
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Building landing pages with WordPress CMS.</li><li>Created a website that is user-friendly on different devices.</li></ul>	
<b>Web Designer</b> BlueChip Media – Canada	Sep 2023 – Nov 2023
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Six websites were built using JavaScript/jQuery, HTML, and CSS as the front-end design.</li><li>It was promised that the layouts would be responsive and work with all browsers on desktop, tablet, and mobile devices.</li></ul>	